THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

Robert W. Runcie
Superintendent Of Schools
Telephone: 754-321-2600 ' | Facsimile: 754-321-2701
May 20, 2014
TO: School Board Members
FROM: Amanda Bailey, Acting Chief Hu durces Officer

The Office of Human Resources

VIA: Robert W. Runcie
Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO G-2, PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS
FOR INSTRUCTIONAL SEPARATION OF EMPLOYMENT OR
DISCIPLINE FOR THE 2013-14 SCHOOL YEAR, FOR THE
MAY 20,2014, REGULAR SCHOQCL BOARD MEETING

Please amend agenda item G-2, Instructional Resignations/Retirements/Layoffs for the
May 20, 2014, Regular School Board Meeting, to reflect the following:

e Withdraw Rosemarie Walsh’s name from page 3, Instructional Suspension/Terminations
2013-2014.

RWR/AB/STR:jj
Atlachment

c: Senior Leadership Team




AMENDMENT
INSTRUCTIONAL SUSPENSIONS/TERMINATIONS 2013-2014 (1S/T-12)

MAY 20, 2014
NAME LOCATION REASON
LEYVA, VIVIAN DOLPHIN BAY ELEMENTARY SUSPENSION - 1 DAY
MITCHELL, TAMARA LYONS CREEK MIDDLE RESCIND TERMINATION - FOR FAILURE TO SUBMIT LEAVE
INTENTIONS FOR THE 2014-2015 SCHOOL YEAR.
WALSH-ROSEMARIE PARKTAKES ELEMENTARY  ABANDONMENTOFPOSHHON

Susan T. Rockelman, instructional Staffing Director

Approved by:



